From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 4:34 PM

To: 'david.decourcybower@erm.com'

Cc: 'robert.fetter@thermofisher.com’

Subject: RE: Notification of Case Creation for Former Hamilton Industries Site
Hi David,

Sorry | missed your call the other day. | have reviewed both notifications and data for the utility
excavation work that was completed in October 2016. The data from the Thermo Fisher notification
indicated that metals were present but in-line with Wisconsin background threshold values (BTVs).
However, the split sampling data and notification indicated lead above the BTV and soil to groundwater
residual contaminant levels (RCLs) and a detection of TCE above the soil to groundwater RCL, which
warrants further investigation. Therefore, a responsible party (RP) letter will be issued to the property
owner to further investigate the contamination found at the property. | wanted to provide notification
to you prior to the RP letter being issued. If you have any questions or would like to discuss further, feel
free to contact me.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 3:49 PM

To: 'david.decourcybower@erm.com'

Subject: RE: Notification and No Action Required Request

Hi David,

| am the DNR Project Manager for Manitowoc County, so | just wanted to give you a heads up that | have
received the notification for the Thermo Fisher site and will be reviewing the No Action Required
Request. | will follow up with you once | have completed my review.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert
Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave
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From: Danelski, Denise D - DNR On Behalf Of DNR RR NER
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 12:45 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Subject: FW: Notification and No Action Required Request

Tauren,

A site to look at requesting NAR.
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Denise D. Danelski
Phone: (920) 662-5494
denise.danelski@wisconsin.gov

From: David De Courcy Bower [mailto:david.decourcybower@erm.com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 12:10 PM

To: DNR RR NER

Cc: Fetter, Robert H.

Subject: Notification and No Action Required Request

On behalf of Thermo Fisher Scientific, ERM is providing notification to the WDNR for concentrations of
arsenic, cadmium and lead that exceed the soil-to-groundwater RCLs, but is requesting that no action be
required because these concentrations are below the background threshold values for these metals, and
there is no visual or other indication of a release.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments,
David

David de Courcy-Bower, P.E.
Principal Consultant

ERM

700 W. Virginia Street | Ste. 601 | Milwaukee, WI 53204
T 414-977-4705 | M 414-335-0877

E david.decourcybower@erm.com | W www.erm.com
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This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message
completely from your computer system. Thank you.
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